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1. Question:  Does the system need to be able to analyze both the Total Phosphate and Total 

Nitrogen Simultaneously? 
 

Answer:  It is not a requirement. As long as all the methods listed in the RFP are covered. 

Generally we do not run the machine in dual channel mode.  

 

2. Question:  Does the modules for Total Nitrogen and Total Phosphate require inline digestion?  If 
not, does the City want this quoted as optional add ons? 

 

Answer:  Currently we digest separately and then analyze. It is unlikely that we would switch to 

inline digestion but quoting it as an optional addon is fine.  

 

3. Question:  Should we provide a quote for a TKN manifold that can also run ammonia via gas 
diffusion as an optional add on as well? 

 

Answer:  Quoted as an addon is fine.  

 

4. Question:  If optional add on products are offered is it desirable for Skalar to allowing pricing for 
365 days? 

 

Answer:  If there is a significant increase in price to offer 365 day pricing it would most likely be 
better to offer a standard quote period. Chances that we would come back to buy addons later 
are low.   

 

Overall, it would be best to include an itemized quote so the City may make a selection if 

needed.   

 

 

 

 

 

City of Rocky Mount 
Addendum 1  

Refer ALL Inquiries regarding this RFQ to:  
Tracy Johnson, Purchasing Clerk 
tracy.johnson@rockymountnc.gov 

RFP #320-280722TJ – Segment Flow Analyzer 

RFQ Due Date: 9/1/2022 

Contract Type: Goods 
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